Huntington.MLA, Vicki

From: ldeltachamber,ca

Sent: April 4, 2016 12:04 PM
To: Huntington.MLA, Vicki
Subject: Event Registration

Delta Chamber of Commerce

Thank you for registering for After S Business Social at Boundary
Bay Airport

4572016 I

Alpha Aviation Inc
7800 Alpha Way

Delta, BC V4K 0A7
Add to Outlook calendar
Add to Google calendar

Thank you for registering for our April AFTER 5 Business Social at Boundary Bay Airport!

Please note, registration opens shortly belbr-and the event concludes al-

[f your business, organization or company would like to host or sponsor one of our upcoming Chamber events,
or provide a door prize, please contact directly at or by email to

B ) cltachamber.ca

Thank you once again and we all look forward to seeing you on Tuesday, April 5 at Boundary Bay Airport!

And be sure to bring your business cards!

Below are the details of your registration.
Sign Up Date: 4/4/2016

Sign Up Information:
Vicki Huntington, MLA
4805 - Delta Street
Delta, BC V4K 2T7
604-940-7924
vicki.huntington.mla@leg.bc.ca
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Registration Item
After 5 - One Person
Attendees:

Confirmation # Quantity
3675 1
-icki.huntington.mla@leg.bc.ca
Sub-Total
Taxes
Total
Amount Pai
Amount Due

Price

$10.00

$10.00
$0.50
$10.50
$10.50
$0.00

g




#013

LADNER BusINEss AssOCIATION

#013

2016

Sumumen BBQ

Thursday, July 14
5:30pm

Skyhawk Restaurant
Boundary Bay Airport
Unit 102 - 7800 Alpha Way
Ladner, BC V4K OA7

%60
Inctuding GST
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www.ladnerbusiness.com
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Please Bring a Door Prize

#012

LApNER BusINESs AssocrATIoN

#012

2016

Summer BBQ

Thursday, July 14t
5:30pm

Skyhawk Restaurant
Boundary Bay Airport
Unit 102 - 7800 Alpha Way
Ladner, BC V4K OA7

www.ladnerbusiness.com
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Please Bring a Door Prize
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' Rfchmond richmendchamber.ca
& of Commerce

R

Thank you for your payment. Your receipt is attached below.
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Entered in Weblink: T—

Paid:

RICHHMOHD CHAHMBER OF CO

#2082 NT - 5811 COONEY R
RICHHOND. BC VBX S_Hl

/ : . s . —_ - .
Event Name: Lbi:’i]f_l-l@,{)h W?-{EI '{'f&f /‘{‘su ) (L(ﬁf‘/ S-{,".}iif Hcr‘ch;gf ;g;sggggaaﬂ#sasasa

Tera

V’ B2381650819

Member [ ] Non-Member [ ] Ambassador [ ] cl Purch .a se
e > i i In ) 7
Organization: Vickie f!{uifrﬁ"ﬂ‘? b - Jelte St NU}

f
. ot i :
Vaele;  Hurling Doy AR

P Entry Hethod: Hafual ~
Batchd:

Contéct Name;

Contact Phone*; holt - {ffm 7 CC p3/00015

I ZAR T R

Contact Email _Vicki hantonglon . ml e v ;
iglon. inla @ Legbeca e oy

Contact Address*: o Inv i 000006 Aopr Code: 02238 ;
Number of Attendees: i Attendee Names: E Total: 5 15,30 P
V rc [‘Q ‘{Lin {i '{DH %

Customer Copy : &

& . %:j

* Only if organization is not in system® i SN T M AGAI S i
LB

202
Fal

Morth Tower 5811 Cooney Road, Richmond, BC VX 31
et oo R B DN T Ty
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T|604.278.2822 F|6042782972 E| rec@richmondchamberca
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Huntington.MLA, Vicki

From: Reach Child and Youth Development <no-reply@reachdevelopment.org>
Sent: March 10, 2016 4:15 PM

To: Huntington.MLA, Vicki

Subject: Reach for the Stars The Red Gala

Welcome Victoria Huntington,

Thank you for registering for the Reach for the Stars: The RED Gala "Passion for Potential". This will be our
4th annual benefit for the Reach Child and Youth Society Saturday April 23rd, 2016 benefiting Reach Child
and Youth Development Society.

We appreciate your support, and look forward to sharing an evening together of fun, food and inspiring stories
to raise funds to build a new centre in the heart of Ladner for children and youth with special needs.

We will be sending you a letter with more details of the event along with a charitable tax receipt.
Thank you,

Reach Charitable Foundation And Reach Child and Youth Development Society.

@ Pond \2’ ey

(No \orq;( Sexnad a) chcxﬂ:‘l%}



Huntington.MLA, Vicki
e

From: Delta Chamber of Commerce <bookkeeper@deltachamber.ca>
Sent: March 11, 2016 4:42 PM

To: Huntington.MLA, Vicki

Subject: Purchase Receipt

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

INTERNET PURCHASE RECEIPT

Order Date: 2016-03-11 4:42:02 PM
Order Number: 10102059

S Dell. Chasnbex M Lurchy
Name on Card: _

Card Type: MC
Email Address: vicki.huntington.mla@leg.bc.ca

BILL TO:

Name: Miscellaneous Event Sign Up
Address Line 1: 4805 Delta Street
Address Line 2:

City: Delta

State/Province: BC

Zip/Postal Code: V4K 2T7

Country: CA

Phone Number: 6049407924

SHIP TO:

Name:

Address Line 1:
Address Line 2:
City:
State/Province:
Zip/Postal Code:
Country:

Phone Number:
Shipping Method:

MERCHANT INFO:

Online Address: www.deltachamber.ca
Merchant Name: Delta Chamber of Commerce
Address: 6201 60th Avenue

City: Delta

Province: 8C

Postal Code: VA4K4E2

Country: CA



Huntington.MLA, Vicki

From: Delta Chamber of Commerce <bookkeeper@deltachamber.ca>
Sent: February 2, 2016 10:42 AM

To: Huntington.MLA, Vicki

Subject: Purchase Receipt

INTERNET PURCHASE RECEIPT

Order Date:  2016-02-02 10:41:12 AM
Order Number: 10101930

Bank Auth Number:
Order Total: 0.50 CAD
Name on Card: (NN

Card Type: MC
Email Address: vicki.huntington.mla@leg.bc.ca

BILL TO:

Name: Miscellaneous Event Sign Up
Address Line 1: 4805 Delta Street
Address Line 2:

City: Delta

State/Province: BC

Zip/Postal Code: V4K2T7

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

Province: B8C

Postal Code: V4K4E2

Country: CA

Phone Number: 604 946 4232

PRODUCT INFO:

Feh- fie- Detta Craxmber Atters



Huntington.MLA, Vicki

From: service@intl.paypal.com

Sent: February 23, 2016 5:08 PM

To: Huntington.MLA, Vicki

Subject: Your payment to BC Agriculture in the Classroom Foundation
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

EI‘

You sent a payment of $75.00 CAD to _ 23-Feb-2016 17:07:51 PST :
BC Agriculture in the Classroom Receipt No:0487-8532-8240-0625 i
Foundation. |

Hello Victoria Huntington, :

This charge will appear on your credit card statement as payment to PAYPAL
*BCAGRICULTU. :

Merchant information: Instructions to merchant:
BC Agriculture in the Classroom None provided
Foundation

www.aitc.ca/be

Shipping information: Shipping method:
Victoria Huntington Not specified

4805 Delta Street ’

Delta British Columbia V4K2T7

Canada
EI Description Unit price Qty Amount E]é

Take a Bite of BC Dinner Tickets $75.00 CAD 1 $75.00
Item #: tabob-dinner CAD

Total: ( $75.00 CAD
R

Receipt No: 0487-8532-8240-0625
Please keep this receipt number for future reference. You'll need it if you contact customer
service at BC Agriculture in the Classroom Foundation or PayPal.

Use PayPal next time!
it looks as if you already have a PayPal account.

When you shop online, it's faster and easier to check out with PayPal. Your financial
information is securely stored and never shared with merchants when you pay.




Tech, Innovation & Citizens™ Svcs

BRITISH Queen's Printer,
COLUMBIA B8587-a308 °°°

oS s Email: gpinvoices@gov.bc.ca

Invoice

; . Document Number Date
il To: [ B 03 Viey-2016

Sales Order/PO No.

201652153035804
Customer Ref./PO Date
VICKI HUNTINGTON - MLA fzMay-2016
DELTA SOUTH CONSTITUENCY Delivery Number Date
4805 DELTA ST 83016724 05-May-2016
DELTA BC V4K 2T7 Order Number Date
32976852 02-May-2016

Number/2nd Reference No.
f

Originator/Telephone

604-940-7924

Page 1 of 1

Product # Description Quantity Price/Unit Amount Tax
9910841017  PIN, LAPEL, BC/CANADA FLAG 50 EA 1.45 JEA 72.50 PG
8345842002 FLAG, BC, DESK, 6"X10", WITHOUT BASE 2 EA 3.00 /EA 6.00 PG
9910841001  PIN, LAPEL, PROVINCIAL SHIELD 100 EA 1.40 JEA 140.00 PG
Subtotal 218.50
GST/HST # _ 5.000 % 218.50 10.93

PST 7.000 % 218.50 15.30

Total (CAD) 244.73)

T —

PAID

5 [
5322 rowLs

To our valued customer, if you would like to expedite payment, please pay by credit card. VISA,
Master Card and AMEX are accepted. Please call 250-952-4435 or 778-678-2589.

Please make cheques payable to MINISTER OF FINANCE and remit to:
Queen's Printer, P.O. Box 9451 Stn Prov Govt, Victoria BC V8BW 9V7
A $30 SERVICE FEE WILL BE CHARGED FOR EACH DISHONOURED CHEQUE. NOTICE: TERMS NET 30 DAYS.
INTEREST WILL BE CHARGED ON OVERDUE ACCOUNTS IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT REGULATIONS.

Tax Indicators: G - GST/HST P~ PST PST# Printed: 05/04/2016 05:31:09




Delta Optimist INVOICE

c/o LMP Publication Limited
Invoice No.: DOPD00021047

Ciitimist

Partnership

3355 Grandview Highway, Date : 02/23/2016
Vancouver, BC V5M 125

PH: 604 630-3540 Page : 1

FAX: 804-439-2648

Billed to :
; Advertiser :
ViR HINTIRSLON, =8 VICKI HUNTINGTON, MLA
DELTA SOUTH CONSTITUENCY OFFICE ’
4805 DELTA STREET
DELTA, BC V4K 2T7
Client No. Tearsheets Salesrep Terms of Payment

RS peschption B RS (R RateT NEiCroas I

Publication : Delta Optimist Issue Date : 02/17/2016
Title : billing enly - Dig It P.O.#:
Ad Size : 1.0000 Col. x 1 Agate Lines Job #: R0011193187
Section: ROP Ad #: 3363343
Reference #: Color: Full Process
Page: A32
Process Colour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Ad Space 45.00 0.00 45.00
SUB TOTAL : 45.00
HS.T./G.S.T.: 2.25
P.ST.: 0.00
Terms: O.A.C. Net 30 days. Interest may be charged at a rate of 2% INVOICE TOTAL : 47__25
per month (26.8% per annum) on overdue accounts. PAYMENT : 0.00
ADJUSTMENT : 0.00
AMOUNT DUE : 47.25

H.S.T./G.S.T. Registration No. :_

Client Id. : - Invoice No.: DOPD00021047

Telephone : (604) 940-9139 Date : 02/23/2016
@ SUB TOTAL : 45.00
VICKI HUNTINGTON, MLA PH g 5 j} T fies
DELTA SOUTH CONSTITUENCY OFFICE e INVOICE TOTAL: 4725
4805 DELTA STREET 4 ]ﬂﬂ 1% PAYMENT : 0.00
DELTA, BC V4K 2T7 . ADJUSTMENT : 0.00
H 5k

AMOUNT DUE : ﬂ.zs

- PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN THIS PORTION WITH YOUR PAYMENT -




Delta Optimist INVOICE

'
E l m lSt c/o LMP Publication Limited _
@ t Partnership Invoice No.: DOPD00021150
3355 Grandview Highway, Date : 02/29/2016
Vancouver, BC V5M 125

PH: 604 630-3540 Page : 1
FAX: 604-439-2648

Billed to :
Advertiser :
VICKI HUNTINGTON, MLA D —
DELTA SOUTH CONSTITUENCY OFFICE v b s
4805 DELTA STREET
DELTA, BC V4K 2T7
Client No. Tearsheets Salesrep Terms of Payment

Issue Date : 02/24/2016

Publication : Delta Optimist

Title : billing only - Dig It P.O. #:
Ad Size : 1.0000 Col. x 1 Agate Lines Job #: R0011193187
Section: ROP Ad #: 3363344
Reference #: Color: Full Process
Page: A24 '
Process Colour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Ad Space 45.00 0.00 45.00
SUB TOTAL : 45.00
H.S.T./G.S.T.: 2.25
P.ST:E 0.00
Terms: O.A.C. Net 30 days. Interest may be charged at a rate of 2% INVOICE TOTAL : 4795
per month (26.8% per annum) on overdue accounts. PAYMENT 0?00
ADJUSTMENT : 0.00
AMOUNT DUE : 47.25
H.S.T./G.S.T. Registration No. _ :
Client Id. : Invoice No.: DOPDO00021150
Telephone : Date : 02/29/2016
P E = SUB TOTAL : 45.00
£ 3 HS.T/GS.T.: 2.25
H A
VICKI HUNTINGTON, MLA é,}.ﬂ R RS BET < 0.00
DELTA SOUTH CONSTITUENCY OFFICE INVOICE TOTAL : _47_25
4805 DELTA STREET l PAYMENT : 0.00
DELTA, BC V4K 2T7 4’ 1’ b ADJUSTMENT : 0.00
# 00k
AMOUNT DUE : 47.25

- PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN THIS PORTION WITH YOUR PAYMENT -



INVOICE

Datta kst 551 Delta Optimist
‘!f c/o LMP Publication Limited _
o A Partnership Invoice No.: DOPDO00021573
3355 Grandview Highway, Date : . 03/29/2016
Vancouver, BC V&M 125

PH: 604 630-3540 Page : 1
FAX: 604-439-2648

Billed to :

Advertiser : -

VICIGHUNTINGEON, MLA VICKI HUNTINGTON, MLA
DELTA SOUTH CONSTITUENCY OFFICE ~ ’

4805 DELTA STREET
DELTA, BC V4K 2T7

Client No. Tearsheets Salesrep Terms of Payment

T e

e M&i; R .\_
Publication : Delta Optimist Issue Date : 03/23/2016
Title : billing only - Dig It P.O.#:
Ad Size : 1.0000 Col. x 1 Agate Lines Job #: R0011193187
Section: ROP Ad #: 3408383
Reference #: Color: Full Process
Page: A19
Process Colour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Ad Space 45.00 0.00 45.00
SUB TOTAL : 45.00
HST/GST.: 2.25
P.S.T.: 0.00
Terms: O.A.C. Net 30 days. Interest may be charged at a rate of 2% INVOICE TOTAL : 47 25
per month (26.8% per annum) on overdue accounts. PAYMENT : 0.00
ADJUSTMENT : 0.00
AMOUNT DUE : 47.25

H.S.T./G.S.T. Registration No. _

Invoice No.: DOPDO00021573

Client Id. :
Telephone : Date : 03/29/2016
P SUB TOTAL : 45.00
VICKI HUNTINGTON, MLA ﬁj%f H D, e ggg
DELTA SOUTH CONSTITUENCY OFFICE + B B TR grrs
4805 DELTA STREET } PAYMENT : 0.00
4—]-( I Lj ADJUSTMENT : 0.00

DELTA, BC V4K 2T7

#0& AMOUNT DUE :

- PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN THIS PORTION WITH YOUR PAYMENT -



: _.“l.-i.t.is'llng; "E.xclﬂng Jﬁnlor
Hockey Teams Weeklv”

Advertisement Placement in
PACIFIC INTERNATIONAL JUNIOR
HOCKEY LEAGUE
DELTA ICE HAWKS PROGRAM
20‘16—2017

VICKI HUNTINGTON, MLA
4805 Deita Street
Delta, BC V4K 2T7
Tel: 604-940-7924 Fax: 604-970-7927

Date: April 4th, 2016
Advertisement Size/Information
1/4 Page: 3 3/4x5

Ad Copy Enclosed
YAcE |
INVOICE # 79057
Subtotal: $350.00
| GST - $17.50
PLEASE REMIT THIS AMOUNT

TOTAL: $367.50

PLEASE MAKE CHEQUE PAYABLE TO:

T.E.G.E.G.II Ltd

A367FE- HASTINGS STREET =~

P.O. BOX 28500
BURNABY BC V5C 6J4

ost -

T.E.G. Ent. Generation II Ltd

f
/

INQUIRIES: Tel: 604-937-1145

Email: teg@shaw.ca
' Toll Free: 1-888-292-2201

K460

- Fax: 604-937-1148



touri?D)ELTA I N VO IC E

c/o The Corporation of Delta, 4500 Clarence Taylor Crescent
Delta, BC, V4K 3E2

SOLD TO:
Name Vicki Huntington, MLA INVOICE NUMBER |20168016
Address 4805 Delta Street INVOICE DATE |February 24, 2016
Delta, BC OUR ORDER NO.
V4K 277 YOUR ORDER NO.
TERMS
SHIPPED TO:
Same

Sales Tax Rate:

QUANTITY DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE AMOUNT
1 Delta Activities Map Ad 400.00 400.00
SUBTOTAL 400.00
TAX 0.00
FREIGHT
$400.00
DIRECT ALL INQUIRIES TO: MAKE ALL CHECKS PAYABLE TO: PAY THIS
hair, Tourism Delta Tourism Delta AMOUNT
604-948-5185 MAIL TO: TOURISM DELTA
info@tourismdelta.com c/o The Carporation of Delta, 4500 Clarence Taylor Crescent

Delta, BC, V4K 3E2

PAID

50| S400
# 059



Chambertech Solutions Inc. Invoice

800-15355 24th Avenue Date Invoice #
Unit # 398 412512016 20151151
Surrey, BC V4A 2H9

604-538-54...

Invoice To:
Vicki Huntington MLA
4805 Delta Street
Delta, BC
V4K 2T7
P.O. No. Terms Due Date
Due on receipt 4/25/2016
ltem Description Rate Amount
2nd Quarterly Payment Experience Delta Magazine Bundle 130.00 130.00

PAID
Sk

Thank you for your support of and
participation in Experience Delta - a joint
initiative with the Delta Chamber of

Commerce and ChamberTech Solutions

Sales Tax Summary
GST@5.0% 6.50

GSTHST No. ] Total Tax 6.50

Please provide Credit Card information or pay by cheque
Total $136.50

420




Daelta k2 | Delta Optimist INVOICE
’ c/o LMP Publication Limited )
v Partnership Invoice No.: DOPDO00021382

3355 Grandview Highway, Date : 03/15/2016
Vancouver, BC V5M 125
PH: 604 630-3540 Page : 1

FAX: 604-439-2648

Billed to :

Advertiser :

VICKI HUNTINGTON, MLA
VICKI HUNTINGTON, MLA

DELTA SOUTH CONSTITUENCY OFFICE
4805 DELTA STREET
DELTA, BC V4K 2T7

Client No. Tearsheets Salesrep Terms of Payment

S TSTEOTE

Publication : Delta Optimist Issue Date : 03/09/2016
Title : billing only - Dig It P.O.#:
Ad Size : 1.0000 Col. x 1 Agate Lines Job #: R0011193187
Section: ROP Ad #: 3363345
Reference #: Color: Full Process
Page: A2
Process Colour 0.00 0.00 0.00

Ad Space 45.00 0.00 45.00

SUB TOTAL : 45.00
H.8.T./G.S.T.: 2.25
P:S.T.: 0.00
Terms: O.A.C. Net 30 days. Interest may be charged at a rate of 2% INVOICE TOTAL : ';1-', 25
per month (26.8% per annum) on overdue accounts. PAYMENT : 0'_00
ADJUSTMENT : 0.00
AMOUNT DUE : 47.25

H.S.T./G.S.T. Registration No. _

Client Id. : Invoice No.: DOPD00021382

Telephone : _ Date : 03/15/2016

SUB TOTAL - 45.00
VICKI HUNTINGTON, MLA ;‘2;"3 S.T.: ggg
DELTA SOUTH CONSTITUENCY OFFICE e
4805 DELTA STREET PAYMENT : 0.00
DELTA, BC V4K 2T7 ADJUSTMENT : 0.00

AMOUNT DUE : (;2_5\)

- PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN THIS PORTION WITH YOUR PAYMENT -

Adoo




Delta Optimist
c/o LMP Publication Limited

Cjptimist

INVOICE

Partnership Invoice No.: DOPD00021800
3355 Grandview Highway, Date : 04/12/2016
Vancouver, BC V5M 125
PH: 604 630-3540 Page : 1
FAX: 604-439-2648
Billed to :
Advertiser : -

VICKI HUNTINGTON, MLA

DELTA SOUTH CONSTITUENCY OFFICE
4805 DELTA STREET

DELTA, BC V4K 2T7

VICKI HUNTINGTON, MLA

Tearsheets Salesrep

Client No.

Terms of Payment

Net 30

Publication : Delta Optimist
Title : billing only - Dig It
Ad Size : 1.0000 Col. x 1 Agate Lines
Section: ROP
Reference #:
Page: A2
Process Colour
Ad Space
Publication : Delta Optimist

Title : Volunteer Week

Ad Size : \/-1/8-H, 3.0000 Col. x 3.5000 Inches
Section: VOL

Reference #:

Page: A13

Process Colour
Frequency Discount
Feature Discount
Ad Space

Rato 7 [FiGioss!!

I Nt

ey

3 Mibisgaunt

pre: U

Issue Date : 04/06/2016

P.O. #:
Job #: R0O011193187
Ad#: 3363348
Color: Full Process
0.00 0.00 0.00
4500 0.00 4500
Issue Date : 04/08/2016
P.O. #:
Joh #: R0011225044
Ad #: 3439622
Color: Full Process
19.70 0.00 19.70
-12.54 0.00 -12.54
-131.32 0.00 -131.32
328.31 0.00 328.31



Delta Optimist INVOICE

Dalta = L
! c/o LMP Publication Limited ,
_E Partnership Invoice No.: DOPD00021800
3355 Grandview Highway, Date : 04/12/2016
Vancouver, BC V5M 125

PH: 604 630-3540 Page : 2
FAX: 604-439-2648

Billed to :

Advertiser :
VICKI HUNTINGTON, MLA
VICKI HUNTINGTON, MLA

DELTA SOUTH CONSTITUENCY OFFICE .
4805 DELTA STREET
DELTA, BC V4K 2T7

Client No. Tearsheets Salesrep Terms of Payment

SUB TOTAL : 249.15
HST/GST.: 12.46
P.S.T.: 0.00
Terms: O.A.C. Net 30 days. Interest may be charged at a rate of 2% INVOICE TOTAL : 261.61
per month (26.8% per annum) on overdue accounts. PAYMENT : 0.00
P @ E E’*z E ADJUSTMENT : 0.00
:i e i ) :1 -.
: AMOUNT DUE : 261.61
H.S.T./G.S.T. Registration No. _ 5lulte
*OP
Client Id. : Invoice No.: DOPD00021800
Telephone : Date : 04/12/2016
SUB TOTAL 24915
HST/GS.T.: 12.46
VICKI HUNTINGTON, MLA PST - 0.00
DELTA SOUTH CONSTITUENCY OFFICE INVOICE TOTAL - 26161
4805 DELTA STREET PAYMENT : 0.00
DELTA, BC V4K 2T7 ADJUSTMENT : 0.00
==
AMOUNT DUE : 261.61 >
\"‘-._.__. =

- PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN THIS PORTION WITH YOUR PAYMENT -

5400



— Delta Optimist INVOICE

E =]
& c/o LMP Publication Limited
i Partnership Invoice No.: DOPD00021986
3355 Grandview Highway, Date : 04/26/2016
Vancouver, BC V5M 1Z5

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

s IiDisEaunts) [ Nat i

o Pl e .Desci ; i
Publication : Delta Optimist Issue Date : 04/20/2016
Title : billing only - Dig It P.O.#:
Ad Size : 1.0000 Col. x 1 Agate Lines Job #: R0011193187
Section: ROP Ad #: 3408384
Reference #: Color: Full Process
Page: A2
Process Colour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Ad Space 45.00 0.00 45.00
b/“ l HO SUB TOTAL : 45.00
# 2 H.ST/GST.: 2.25
P.S.1.: 0.00
Terms; O.A.C. Net 30 days. Interest may be charged at a rate of 2% INVOICE TOTAL - 4725
per month (26.8% per annum) on overdue accounts. PAYMENT : 0.00
ADJUSTMENT : 0.00

AMOUNT DUE : I 47.25
H.S.T./G.S.T. Registration No._

Client Id. : Invoice No.: DOPD00021986
Telephone : Date : 04/26/2016
SUB TOTAL : 45.00
VICKI HUNTINGTON, MLA ;'-g:",G'S'T- : e
DELTA SOUTH CONSTITUENCY OFFICE fﬁVOiCE TOTAL : 4705
4805 DELTA STREET PAYMENT : 0.00
ADJUSTMENT : 0.00

DELTA, BC V4K 2T7

ANMOUNT DUE : ( 47.25

N

- PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN THIS PORTION WITH YOUR PAYMENT -

54-00



Delta Optimist INVOICE

Daita 0| |
@ E c/o LMP Publication Limited
Partnership Invoice No.: DOPD00022214
3355 Grandview Highway, Date : 05/10/2016
Vancouver, BC V5M 1Z5

PH: 604 630-3540 Page : 1
FAX: 604-439-2648

Billed to :

Advertiser :

VICKI HUNTINGTON, MLA
: VICKI HUNTINGTON, MLA

DELTA SOUTH CONSTITUENCY OFFICE
4805 DELTA STREET
DELTA, BC V4K 2T7

Client No. Tearsheets Salesrep Terms of Payment
s " Description : GI Net
Publication : Delta Optimist Issue Date : 05/04/2016
Title : billing only - Dig It P.O.#:
Ad Size : 1.0000 Col. x 1 Agate Lines Job #: R0011193187
Section: ROP Ad #: 3363351
Reference #: Color: Full Process
Page: A32
Process Colour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Ad Space 45.00 0.00 45.00
g ;‘é % [t D
5] il ] 1P SUB TOTAL : 45.00
2 HS.TJ/GS.T.: 2.25
#O&) P:S.T.: 0.00
Terms: O.A.C. Net 30 days. Interest may be charged at a rate of 2% INVOICE TOTAL: 4725
per month (26.8% per annum) on overdue accounts, PAYMENT : 0200
ADJUSTMENT : 0.00
AMOUNT DUE : 47.25
H.5.T./G.S.T. Registration No. _
Client Id. : Invoice No.: DOPDO00022214
Telephone : Date : 05/10/2016
SUB TOTAL : 45.00
VICKI HUNTINGTON, MLA A s e
DELTA SOUTH CONSTITUENCY OFFICE INVOICE TOTAL - = 47.25
4805 DELTA STREET PAYMENT : 0.00
DELTA, BC V4K 2T7 ADJUSTMENT : 0.00

AMOUNT DUE : @._2?

- PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN THIS PORTION WITH YOUR PAYMENT -

540




Delta Optimist INVOICE

= .
Et I m l st c/o LMP Publication Limited .
J Partnership Invoice No.: DOPDO00022386
3355 Grandview Highway, Date : 05/24/2016

Vancouver, BC V5M 125
PH: 604 630-3540 Page : 1
FAX: 604-439-2648

Daita

Billed to :

Advertiser :

VICKI HUNTINGTON, MLA
VICKI HUNTINGTON, MLA

DELTA SOUTH CONSTITUENCY OFFICE
4805 DELTA STREET
DELTA, BC V4K 2T7

Client No. Tearsheets Salesrep Terms of Payment
I A g . Descriptio _ i SDiscount
Publication : Delta Optimist Issue Date : 05/18/2016
Title : billing only - Dig It P.O.#:
Ad Size : 1.0000 Col. x 1 Agate Lines Job #: R0011193187
Section: ROP Ad#: 3408385
Reference #: Color: Full Process
Page: A2
Process Colour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Ad Space 45.00 0.00 45.00
Publication : Delta Optimist Issue Date : /20/2016
Title : Tsawwassen Office Day P.O.#: _
Ad Size : V-1/4-V, 3.0000 Col. x 7.0000 Inches Job #: R0011246724
Section: PGS Ad #: 3486607
Reference #: Color: Full Process
Page: A5
Process Colour 48.93 0.00 48.93
Frequency Discount -188.37 0.00 -188.37
Ad Space 489.25 0.00 489.25

PAID



Billed to :

Citimist

Partnership

Delta Optimist
c/o LMP Publication Limited

INVOICE

Invoice No.: DOPD00022386

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
$iGrossT [Discount

SUB TOTAL : 394.81
HS.TJ/GST.: 19.74
R8T 5 0.00

Terms: O.A.C. Net 30 days. Interest may be charged at a rate of 2% INVOICE TOTAL : 414.55

per month (26.8% per annum) on overdue accounts. PAYMENT : 0.00
ADJUSTMENT : 0.00
AMOUNT DUE : 414551 ——

H.S5.T./G.S.T. Registration No_

\)nda(\)md 8 go. 0\0’\(3 ‘o OP\’\‘mlé:\'



Delta Optimist

Detta bkt .
tl m I St c/o LMP Publication Limited
L A Partnership .
3355 Grandview Highway, Date : 05/31/2016

IN

VOICE

Invoice No DOPD00022490

Vancouver, BC V5M 125

PH: 604 630-3540
FAX: 604-439-2648

Billed to :

Page : 1

VICKI HUNTINGTON, MLA

DELTA SOUTH CONSTITUENCY OFFICE
4805 DELTA STREET

DELTA, BC V4K 2T7

Advertiser :
VICKI HUNTINGTON, MLA

Client No. Tearsheets Salesrep

Terms of Payment
Net 30

Ay sttt

Publication : Delta Optimist

Title : Ladner May Days

Ad Size : 3.0000 Col. x 70 Agate Lines

Section: LMD

Reference #:

Page: A16

Process Colour

Surcharge
Ad Space

Terms: O.A.C. Net 30 days. Interest may be charged at a rate of 2%
per month (26.8% per annum) on overdue accounts.

H.S.T./G.S.T. Registration No. _

Issue Date : 05/25/2016

P.O.#:
Job #: R0O011246845
Ad#: 3486852
Color : Full Process
0.00 0.00
225.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
SUB TOTAL :
HS.TIGST.:
P.S.T.:
INVOICE TOTAL :
FYRIT B PAYMENTE: i
e fen B 4/ ADJUSTMENT :
Lr_’if W f }.‘::f)
b2k AMOUNT DUE :
a0

0.00
225.00
0.00

225.00

11.25

e R0
236.25

0.00

0.00

.
N —




COUNT

The agricultural news source in
British Columbia since 1915

VICTORIA, MLA HUNTINGTON

DELTA SOUTH CONSITUENCY OFFICE A‘
4805 DELTA ST
DELTA BC V4K 2T7 A1 |1

& O"S?J

Dear Subscriber,

Your subscription to Country Life in B.C. is ready for your renewal 16/04.

Kindly £ill in the coupon below, and please check that your
name, address and postal code are correct.

Please verify that we have your telephone number, commodities
and readership information correct. Thank you.

Renewal 1 yr $18.90 2 yrs $33.60 3 yrs $37.80
Outside Canada $30.00 (All prices include GST)

Retain this portion for your records and
cut at this line and return lower portion GST -

VICTORIA, MLA HUNTINGTON 16/04
DELTA SOUTH CONSITUENCY OFFICE

4805 DELTA ST

DELTA BC V4K 2T7

Enclosed is my cheque OR money order forr e \ ....year (s)

What commodities are you involved with?

MLA, DELTA

(If line is incomplete or showing "unknown" please cross
out and circle below or write in your commodities)

(i.e. beef, dairy, fish, sheep, tree fruit, vegetables, hay, grain, pork,
nursery, flowers, berries, grapes, turkey, chicken, eggs, bees, ag bus, etc.

HOW MANY PEOPLE IN YOUR HOUSEHOLD/BUSINESS READ COUNTRY LIFE?

6040940-0454

Telephone No. Signature VICTORIA, MLA HUNTINGTON

1120 East 13th Ave., Vancouver, BC V5T 2M1 Phone: 604/871-0001
email: countrylifeinbc@shaw.ca www.countrylifeinbc.com Fax: 604/871-0003




VANCOUVER THE VANCOUVER SUN - PAYMENT CENTRE Your current subscription

PO BOX 2400 7

STATION MAIN _e_)f[i)!l_‘(_%_s ___________________________________
SUN WINNIPEG MB  R3C 4A7 Your payment of
4 i Received by

SUBSCRIPTION RENEWAL NOTICE Ensures deliveryto ___ 05-Oct-16

ABOUT YOUR SUBSCRIPTION FOR

Name ___VICKIHUNTINGTON 01O
vicki HunTinaTon cof

4805 DELTA ST 00001 Delivery to VICKI HUNTINGTON C\O
DELTA, BC 4805 DELTA ST
CANADA V4K 2T7 DELTA, BC
k J HOW TO CONTACT US
Phone 604-605-7381 or 1-800-663-2662

Payment Options: There are two bill payment options: Pre-Authorized, and One-Time Term.

What are the henefits of
Pre-Authorized payments?

With pre-authorized payments,
you never have to worry about
renewing your subscription —we
take care of that for you. L
You may also,

a gratuity fbr"\)ij de
person. 2
You can |nd|ca

back of the form.

We can draw pre-authorized
payments from either a credit
card, or a bank account —
your preference!

a
L
N
e
)
T
5
<
w
=
o

If the subscription rate changes,
the amount we charge will -
change accordingly. '

One-Time Term payment What will it cost? How do | pay?
i We look forward to delivering Your subscription costs $142.80 and » Payonline by visiting 5o
E the news, weather and sports ensures delivery to 05-Oct-16. www.uancouvers'un_.q'amimysuh_scriptian
= i Z?;Th o | » 04 MONTHS delivery costs $142.80 » By calling 604-605-7381 or
w PiSisd pavyaurHl g“)mp_‘ VI » 06 MONTHS delivery costs $207.90 1-800-663-2662
E ensure ufmnterrupt‘e se:wce. » 12 MONTHS delivery costs $403.20 » By completing the informa_t_i.on"
lT Ch{ioseesr?:Sii:a:;itrVHC:;Eds - In addition, you have the option on th‘e reverse of this s.tub and
. uzll thef?enewa[ op:ions Dieas.e of including & gratuity, which we sending It L
Z ‘ by cheque
—_— pay to your delivery person.  You can pay by cheg
O call 804-605-7381 or e You can pay by credit card |
1-800-663-2662 #
or visit

WWW.vancouversun.com/mysubscription.

i



Payment Options: There are two bill payment options: Pre-Authorized, and One-Time Term.

a division of Postmedia Network Inc.

THE PROVINCE - PAYMENT CENTRE
PO BOX 2400

STATION MAIN
WINNIPEG MB  R3C 4A7

/_

SUBSCRIPTION RENEWAL NOTICE

vicki vuntingTon o ||| G

4805 DELTA ST
DELTA, BC
CANADA V4K 277

0ooon

~

Y

Your current subscription
expires

Your payment of

Received by

ABOUT YOUR SUBSCRIPTION FOR
Name  VICKI HUNTINGTON C\O

Delivery to VICKI HUNTINGTON C\O

4805 DELTA ST
DELTA, BC

HOW TO CONTACT US
604-605-7381 or 1-800-663-2662

cireservice @ sunprovince.com

[ Take advantage of one of our environmentally friendly payment options: Pre-Authorized Payments or E-Billing. J

PRE-AUTHORIZED

-ONE-TIME TERM

What are the benefits of
Pre-Authorized payments?

With pre-authorized payments,
you never have to worry about
renewing your subscription — we
take care of that for you.

We can draw pre-authorized
payments from either a credit
card, or a bank account -
your preference!

One-Time Term payment

We look forward to delivering
the news, weather and sports
that you rely on each day.
Please pay your bill promptly to
ensure uninterrupted service,

Choose from a variety of
packages to suit your needs. For
other renewal options, please
call 604-605-7381 or
1-800-663-2662

or visit www.theprovince.com
and click on 'Subscriber
Services'.

\

What will it cost?

be drawn from your credit cal
or bank account Y

You may also,
a gratuity fory,
person. ! 3
You can indicate this on the
back of the form. =~

If the subscription rate changes,
the amount we charge will
change accordingly.

What will it cost?

Your subscription costs $142.80 and
ensures delivery to 07-0ct-16.

» 04 MONTHS delivery costs $142.80
» 06 MONTHS delivery costs $207.90
» 12 MONTHS delivery costs $403.20

In addition, you have the option
of including a gratuity, which we
pay to your delivery person,

?
\ How do | pay?

»  Pay online by visiting
www.theprovince.com and click on
'Subscriber Services'

» By calling 604-605-7381 or
1-800-663-2662

» By completing the information
on the reverse of this stub and
sending it in.

« You can pay by cheque
« You can pay by credit card

5440



Bil To |

VICKI HUNTINGTON - MLA
DELTA SOUTH CONSTITUENCY
4805 DELTA ST

DELTA BC V4K 2T7

BC Mail Plus

BRITISH Tech, Innovation & Citizens™ Sves
~ - PO Box 9453 Stn Prov Govt
LOLUMBIA Victoria BC_ VBW 9V7

............................ Ph:250-952-51 02 F:250—952-51 17
Email: BCMPACCT@Victorial.gov.bc.ca

Invoice

Document Number

000176

-
29-Feb-2016

Customer Number/2nd Reference No.

AMOUNT OF PAYMENT $§

Page 1 of 1
Please keep the bottom portion for your records and retumn the top portion with your payment
o [ s B = o< o 022972015
Product # Description Quantity Price/Unit Amount Tax
7777000100  Letters Mailed 30 EA 0.81 /EA 24.30 G
7777000300 Flats Mailed 5 EA 2.54 /EA 12.70 G
Subtotal 37.00
GST/HST #_ 5.000 % 37.00 1.85

Total (CAD)

Kfségs

N

5180 S|y o

Please make chegues pagable to MINISTER OF FINANCE and remit to:
Queen's Printer, P.O. Box 9451 Stn Prov Govt, Victoria, BC , V8W 9Vv7
A 530 SERVICE FEE WILL BE CHARGED FOR EACH DISHONOURED CHEQUE NOTICE TERMS NET 30 DAYS
INTEREST WILL BE CHARGED ON OVERDUE ACCOUNTS IN ACCORDANGCE WITH GOVERNMENT REGULATIONS

)

Tax Indicators: G - GST/HST P PST F’ST#_ Printad N3/N4/201R 12:nR21



BC Mail Plus

BRITISH PO Box "B 5 Brov Govt -
0} 4 n rrov aov
M@yg® COLUMBIA Victoria BC_ VBW 9V7
------ Ph:250-952-5102 F:250-952-5117

F
Email: BCMPACCT@Victorial.gov.bc.ca

Invoice
Number Date
30-Apr-2016

Customer Number/2nd Reference No.

Bill To:-

000175

VICKI HUNTINGTON - MLA
DELTA SOUTH CONSTITUENCY
4805 DELTA ST

DELTA BC V4K 2T7

AMOUNT OF PAYMENT $

Page 1 of 1
Please keep the bottom portion for your records and return the top portion with your payment
ShipTo -Invoice # -Bill To Invoice Date 04/30/2016
Product # Description Quantity Price/Unit Amount Tax
7777000100  Letters Mailed 4 EA 0.81 /EA 3.24 G
7777000300 Flats Mailed 1 EA 2.54 /EA 2.54 G
7777003901 Rush Only 1 EA 15.00 G
Subtotal 20.78

GST/HST #_ 5.000 % 20.78 1.04

Total (CAD) ; 21.82 )

—

L

PAID

;,

& ‘ 5[
o1 frclLQ

Please make chegues pagable to MINISTER OF FINANCE and remit to:
Queen's Printer Box 9451 Stn Prov Govt, Victoria, BC , V8W 9V7

A $30 SERVICE FEE WILL BE CHARGED FOR EACH DISHONCOURED CHEQUE NOTICE TERMS NET 30 DAYS
INTEREST WILL BE CHARGED ON QVERDUE ACCOUNTS IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT REGULATIONS

Tax Indicators; G - GST/HST P - PST PST_Prin!ed. 05/05/2016 12:12:20



VICKI HUNTINGTON - MLA
DELTA SOUTH CONSTITUENCY

4805 DELTA ST
DELTA BC V4K 277

. BRITISH
COLUMBIA

000173

BC Mail Plus

Tech, Innovation &
PO Box 8453 Stn
Victoria BC V8W
Ph:250-952-5102 F:
Email: BCMPACCT@

o

itizens' Svcs
rov Govt

50-952-5117
ictorial.gov.bc.ca

hslicige}
= <

Invoice
Document Number Date

31-Mar-2016

Number/2nd Reference No.
!

AMOUNT OF PAYMENT $

Page 1 of 1
Please keep the bottom portion for your records and return the top portion with your payment
ShipTo Bill Tq Invoice Date 03/31/2016
Product #  Description Quantity Price/Unit Amount Tax
7777000100 Letters Mailed EA 0.81 /EA 8.91 G
7777000300  Flats Mailed EA 2.54 /EA 2.54 G
Subtotal 11.45
asthsT A 5.000 % 11.45 0.57
Total (CAD) ﬂozj
Please make chegues pagabie to MINISTER OF FINANCE and remit to:
Queen's Printer, P.O. Box 9451 Stn Prov Govt, Victoria, BC , V8W 9V7

A $30 SERVICE FEE WILL BE CHARGED FOR EACH DISHONOURED CHEQUE NOTIGE: TERMS NET 30 DAYS
INTEREST WILL BE CHARGED ON OVERDUE ACCOUNTS IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT REGULATIONS

Tar Indicators: G - GST/HST

P.PST  PST# _Prinled. 04/06/2016 11:32:31



GRAND&TOY..

An Office peroT,, Inc. Company
une société d'Office perPOT., InC

pl-‘. TC‘  ——— e i ———n B ok 8T
GRAND & TOY E r’l'lh:lg;:azgl.;:ﬂ NG,
PO BOX 5500 e s
DON MILLS ON, M3C 3L5 i
]
== INVOICE DATE
i 05/18/2016
SOLD TO ACCOUNT HO -

ORIGINAL INVOICE NO.

VICKI HUNTINGTON, MLA
4805 DELTA ST
DELTA, BC V4K 277

ary Qary Qry
ORD SHIP BIO um DESCRIPTION
2 2 0 EA 1755635
PRESCISION 0,7MM MECH PENCIL
2 2 0 EA 1785294
SHARPIE PEN MED BLUE
2 2 0 PK  B4172
PENDAFLEX BACKPACK FILE FOLDER
1 1 0 EA 511-001
STAEDTLER SHARPENER METAL
1 1 0 PK  B10-8PK-BXD
SCOTCH MAGIC TAPE
2 2 0  PK 78226

ANTIQUE BOND FINE PAPER BLUE

SUB-TOTAL
PST TOTAL
GSTTOTAL

HST TOTAL

We appreciate your business!|
For account enquiries: 844-259-9133 X

000000

INVOICE

SOLD 7O PURGHASE OF

76687

TERMS

06/17/2016

SHIF TO ACCO

VICKI HUNTINGTON, MLA
4805 DELTA ST
DELTA, BC V4K 2T7

REGULAR UNIT NET UNIT

PRICE DISCOUNT PRICE AMOUNT :
1.38 SALE 1.39 278 PG
0.69 SALE 0.69 138 PG
1.79 SALE 1.79 358 PG
318 NET 3.18 319 PG
15,39 MET 15.39 1538 PG
30.50 MNET 30.50 61.00 pG

87.32

6.11

4.37

(.00

97.80

*TAXES APPLIED P=P.5.T. G=G.S.T. H=H.S.T.

PAYMENT TERMS ARE NET 30 DAYS FROM DATE OF INVOICE. PAST DUE ACCOUNTS ARE SUBJECT TO A LATE PAYMENT CHARGE, GRAND & TOY RESERVES

THE RIGHT TC WITHHOLD SHIPMENTS TO CUSTOMERS THAT DO NOT MEET THESE TERMS.



GRAND &TOY..
An Office pepoT-, InC. Company INVOICE

une société d'Office peroT,, Inc
PLEASE REMIT TO

GRAND & TOY i PURCHASE ORDER NO 50L0 TO PURCHASE ORDER NO, { TERME §
G76718 76718 |  NET30DAYS |

D o M3 3L i R S A BT T
|  — | mww |

INVOICE DATE OUE DATE { INVOICE NO |

] 05/19/2016 - 06/18/2016 | J758632 |

SOLD TO ACCOUNT NO. - ORIGINAL ORDER NO. 000000 SHIP TO ACCOUNT NO. -

ORIGINAL INVOICE NO.

VICKI HUNTINGTON, MLA VICKI HUNTINGTON, MLA
4805 DELTA ST 4805 DELTA ST
DELTA, BC V4K 2T7 DELTA, BC V4K 2T7

Qry Qary ary REGULAR UNIT NET UNIT
ORD SHIP BIO um DESCRIPTION PRICE DISCOUNT PRICE AMOUNT .

4 4 0 EA 43333 3.47 CONTRACT 3.47 13.88 PG
POLY BINDER CLEAN VIEW 1"WHT

1 1 0 BX 99337 475 CONTRACT 475 475 PG
FILE FOLDER IVORY LTR

5 g 0 EA 97991 2.32 CONTRACT 2.32 1160 PG
GA&T EXECUTIVE NOTEBOOK

1 1 0 PK 99030 3.96 CONTRACT 3.96 396  p@
INDEX MAKER 8TAB LTR LASER &

1 1 0 PK 95028 319 CONTRACT 3.19 319 PG
INDEX MAKER 5TAB LTR LASER &

2 2 0 EA 99835 3.12 CONTRACT a2 6.24 PG
G&T RRING CUSTOMIZER 2" WHITE

10 10 0 PK  Ox2241 6.80 NET 6.80 68.00 PG

X9 ENHANCED COPY 92/24 LETTER

SUB-TOTAL 111.62
PST TOTAL 7.81
GST TOTAL 5.58
HST TOTAL 0.00
PLEASE PAY @
We appreciate your business!
For account enquiries: 844-259-9133 X

PAYMENT TERMS ARE NET 30 DAYS FROM DATE OF INVOICE. PAST DUE ACCOUNTS ARE SUBJECT TO A LATE PAYMENT CHARGE. GRAND & TOY RESERVES
THE RIGHT TO WITHHOLD SHIPMENTS TO CUSTOMERS THAT DO NOT MEET THESE TERMS.

A5G0



i

DELTA, BC V4K2T7

STAPLES §

Order: 5

Hi, Vicki Huntington, MLA
YOUR ACCOUNT

410122326

+ RETURN AN ITEm  Order Date: 02/05/2016

Tolal Order: $77.40

« REORDER ITEMS

« PRINT PAGE

Deliver to: VICKI HUNTINGTON, MLA , 4805 DELTA ST, DELTA ,

AIR MILES Collector Number: -

Shipment 1expected Shipping: 02/09/2016

ftam No.

12264

1671106

1242184

442022

135249

ltem Name ltam Price Quantity Shipped
Avery® Print or Write $5.95 0
Round Mulliuse Labels,

936-Pack

Meceafe Premium Roast $12.96 0
Decaf Pods, 12 Cups,

129g

Starbucks Verona Cafle, $14.46 0
16/Pack

Starbucks® French Roast 51446 4]
Coffee K-Cup Refills

Staples® Magnets, $2.00 0

10/Pack

Shipment 2expected Shipping: 02/10/2016

Item No.

171873

ltern Name Item Price Quantity Shipped

RealCup Marley Coffee, $18.40 0
Lively Up. 24 Cups

Payment Information

Billing address:

Exclusive Offers have

Subtotal:574.18
Total Coupons:-$0.00 Payrment Methods
Shipping: Free

Tax:53.22

Total Ord

been applied where applicabla.

BC V4K2T7

Coupon(s) Applied

Coupon(s) Applied

MasterCard ending in_- Expiring-

Subtotal

§11.90

$12.96

514.46

$14.46

52.00

Subtotal

§$18.40

Status

Pick List Printed,
Being Picked

Pick List Printed,
Being Picked

Pick List Printed,
Being Picked

Pick List Printed,
Being Picked

Pick List Printed,
Being Picked

Status

Pick List Printed,
Being Picked

This Web site Is intended only for use by Canadian residents. See International Sites. See our delivery pokcy for full detads, Copyright 2015, Staples Canada Inc., All Rights Reserved

Site Map | Privacy Policy |

AdChoices



GRAND &TOY..
An Office pePoT., Inc. Company I NVO l C E

une société d'Office p=roT., INC

PLEASE RER
g e A A ACE ARDER | TEF e
GRAND & TOY URCHASE ORDER NO D S ERMS
G76389 NET 30 DAYS
POBOXs5500 e — g o : sy
| ATTENTION i .5 T ] GET QRDER NO
04/22/2016 I-‘ 0_5!22)‘2016 J655330
DL TO ACCOUNT NOD - oR NAL ORDER NO. 000000 5 TO ACCOUNT ND. -
ORIGINALISVOICE NO.
VICKI HUNTINGTON, MLA VICKI HUNTINGTON, MLA
4805 DELTA ST . 4805 DELTA ST
DELTA, BC V4K 277 DELTA, BC V4K 277
aTty ary aty REGULAR UNIT NET UNIT
ORD SHIP BIO um DESCRIPTION PRICE DISCOUNT PRICE AMOUNT -
1 1 0 EA 97469 8.01 NET 8.01 8.01 PG
DOCUMENT FRAME 8.5X11" MDF
1 1 0 PK 83534 10.18 NET 10.18 10.18 pG
MEDALLION FOLD CERT.HOLDER
12 12 0 EA  B660-YEL 1.53 CONTRACT 1.53 18.38 PG
POST-IT NOTES RULED YEL.4X6 3M
1 1 0 PK 78226 29.27 NET 29.27 29.27 PG
ANTIQUE BOND FINE PAPER BLUE
1 1 0  PK  654-IT 13.46 CONTRACT 13.46 13.46 PG
3M POST-IT NOTES RECYCLED
1 1 0 PK B53RP 3.74 CONTRACT 3.74 374  pG
POST-IT NOTES YEL 1-1/2X2 3M
SUB-TOTAL 83.02
PST TOTAL 5.81
GSTTOTAL 415
HST TOTAL 0.00
92.98
We appreciate your business!
For account enquiries: 844-259-9133 X *‘TAXES APPLIED P=P,5.T. G=G,S.T. H=HS.T.

PAYMENT TERMS ARE NET 30 DAYS FROM DATE OF INVOICE, PAST DUE ACCOUNTS ARE SUBJECT TO A LATE PAYMENT CHARGE. GRAND & TOY RESERVES
THE RIGHT TO WITHHOLD SHIPMENTS TO CUSTOMERS THAT DO NOT MEET THESE TERMS,

a7 & 3



&) GRANDETOY..
An Office peroT., Inc. Company I N VO I C E

une société d'Office neroT,, InC

PLEASE REMITTO )
PURCHASS ORDER NO, 50 ) PUACHASE ORDER NO { TERNS
GRAND & TOY '
G75920 75920 : NET 30 DAYS
PO BOX 5500  TTELTION e 1 T T ORBER IO
_ OICE DATE SOEDATE N DICERD
03/29/2016 _ 04/28/2016 | J5_56103
B D0 ACCOUNT KO. - ORIGIRAL ORDER NO, 000000 SHIF T ACCOUNT NO. -
QRIEIH AL INVOICE NO.
VICKI HUNTINGTON, MLA VICKI HUNTINGTON, MLA
4805 DELTA ST 4805 DELTA ST
DELTA, BC V4K 2T7 DELTA, BC V4K 2T7
aTy aTty ary REGULAR UNIT NET UNIT
ORD SHIP B/O um DESCRIPTION PRICE DISCOUNT PRICE AMOUNT. -
125 125 0 EA 57502-0 0.74 NET 0.74 9250 PG
TWIN POCKET PORTFOLIO, BLUE
*Extended delivery items are made to
order and
are not cancellable or returnable.
Acknowledged by: Yvonne Parenteau
* For balance of order see reference
016080
SUB-TOTAL 92.50
PST TOTAL 6.48
GST TOTAL A
HST TOTAL .00
PLEASE PAY @
We appreciate your business!
For account enguiries: 844-259-9133 X ‘TAXES APPLIED P=P.S.T. G=GS.T. H=HST.

PAYMENT TERMS ARE NET 30 DAYS FROM DATE OF INVOICE. PAST DUE ACCOUNTS ARE SUBJECT TO A LATE PAYMENT CHARGE. GRAND & TOY RESERVES
THE RIGHT TO WITHHOLD SHIPMENTS TO CUSTOMERS THAT DO NOT MEET THESE TERMS.

PAID

S
#H#0 -
- = =



=mail add Edit
Shipping Edit
Gift options Edit
Payment Edit

o2 AH W By
o UITIman };’f

Finalize your order

Shipping address

Vicki Huntington
4805 Delta St
Delta, BC
V4K1V2

Billing address

Vicki Huntington
4805 Delta St
Delta, BC
VAK1V2

Payment method

Master Card - '"‘"“'-

Subtotal: $41.99
Shipping to V4K1V2: $6.95
PST: $3.43
GST: $2.45

Total: 54.82

Previous Place order

My order: 55 :



From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Staples <bd.website@orders.staples.com>
April 4, 2016 11:13 AM

Staples order #: 5410368347

MAKE MO HAPPEN

vt

Thank you for choosing Staples. Below is a summary of your recent order. You can check the status of your
order anytime by visiting My Account on staples.ca® .

Order: 5410368347 _
Customer: _ VIEW ORDER

Order Date:  April 04, 2016
Order Total:  $182.02

Deliver to: VICKI HUNTINGTON, MLA, 4805 DELTA ST, DELTA, BC V4K2T7

Expected Delivery: April 05, 2016

Iltem Name Price Qty. Subtotal

HP #920XL MAGENTA INK CAR $19.13 1 $19.13

Item: 789235

HP #920XL BLACK,INK CARTR

$41.95 1 $41.95

Item: 789233

AA Quantum battery 12pk

Item: 199801




KCUP TIMOTHYS CHAI LATTE $14.76 1 $14.76
ltem: 265865
= KEURIG LAVAZZA ESPR DECAF $11.06 1 1.9
Item: 1241768
OB LASER PAPER LTR CASE $44.80 1 $44.80
ltem: 478688
F301 BLUE FINE 2 PK Sbia 1 $5.83
ltem: 521183
Expected Delivery: April 07, 2016
Iltem Name Price  Qty. Subtotal
@ DC KCUP,STARBUCKS,VERONA $18.99 1 $18.99
@it ltem: 100580
Payment Information
Merchandise Total: $167.41
Billing Address : Shipping: FREE
. PST: $8.52

4805 DELTA ST y

DELTA, BC V4K2T7 Tota
Payment Methods

Exclusive offers have been applied y

where applicable. MC ending ir-

If you have any questions about your order, please visit our Help Centre.

YOU MIGHT ALSO LIKE:

2 5560



An Office pepoT., Inc. Company I NVO ' C E

une société d'Office oEroT,, InC

PLEASE REWIT TO
PURCHASE ORDER N [ ECLE TO PURCHASE ORDER NO TERNIS
GRAND & TOY
G75920
PO BOX 5500 . 75920 liET;D DAYS
DON MILLS ON, M3C 3L5 _ { 16089
INVOIGE DATE BUE DATE INVQIGE NO,
031171’2016 04/16/2016 J519306
SO10 0 ACCOUNT RO, - QUG ORBER NO, 000000 SHIP TO ACCOUNT NO. -
ARid INVOICE NG
VICKI HUNTINGTON, ML;\ VICKI HUNTINGTON, MLA
4805 DELTA ST 4805 DELTA ST
DELTA, BC V4K 2T7 DELTA, BC V4K 2T7

REGULAR UNIT NET UNIT
DESCRIPTION PRICE DISCOUNT PRICE AMOUNT
125 0 128 EA 57502-0 0.00 NET 0.00 0.00
TWIN POCKET PORTFOLIQ, BLUE
1 1 0 PK 86-7910 3.88 NET 3.88 3.88 PG

CRAYOLA MARKER, CLASSIC 10PK
*Extended delivery items are made to
order and

are not cancellable or retumable.
Acknowledged by

* For balance of order see reference

i

016080

SUB-TOTAL 3.88
PST TOTAL 0.27
GST TOTAL L2
HST TOTAL 0.00

We appreciate your business!
For account enquiries: 844-259-9133 X ‘TAXES APPLIED P=P.S.T. G=G.S.T. H=HS.T.

PAYMENT TERMS ARE NET 30 DAYS FROM DATE OF INVOICE. PAST DUE ACCOUNTS ARE SUBJECT TO A LATE PAYMENT CHARGE. GRAND & TOY RESERVES
THE RIGHT TO WITHHOLD SHIPMENTS TO CUSTOMERS THAT DO NOT MEET THESE TERMS.




GRAND&TOY..
An Office peroT., Inc. Company I NVO I C E

une société d'Office peroT., Inc

PLEASE REMIT TO ) . -
FURCHASE ORDER NO. 50L0 TO PURCHASE ORDER NO
GRAND & TOY s
G74857 ]

PO BOX 5500 s bt - 74—857 ~ ' NET?OD-AYS
DON MILLS ON, M3C 3L5 _ i 538385

INVOICE DATE - DUE DATE ) ' DIVOICE NO

0229/2016 03/30/2016 _ J442709
SOLD 7O ACCOURT NO. - - ORIl ORDER NO: 000000 SHIE TO ACCOUNT NO. -

ORSINAL INVOICE NO,

VICKI HUNTINGTON, MLA VICKI HUNTINGTON, MLA
4805 DELTA ST 4805 DELTA ST
DELTA, BC V4K 2T7 DELTA, BC V4K 2T7

ary REGULAR UNIT NET UNIT
SHIP DESCRIPTION PRICE DISCOUNT PRICE AMOUNT
1 1 0 EA ¥105 125.99 SALE 125.98 12599 PG

SENTRY SECURTY SAFE ELEC 1.0
* REFERENCE ORDERS : 538386

SUB-TOTAL 125.99
PST TOTAL 8.82
GST TOTAL 5
HST TOTAL 9.0

PLEASE PAY w

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

“TAXES APPLIED P =P.S.T. G=G.5.T. H=H.8.T.




GRAND&TOY..
An Office peroT., Inc. Company INVO IC E

une société d'Office neror., INC

VURCHASE ORDER N( 50LE '|‘(}-'-' ICHASE DRDER ND T:"-"'i.‘l.
GRAND & TOY
G75920
DON MILLS ON, M3C 3L5 _ 16090
WVOICE DATE DUE DATE MUOHCE NGO
03/17/2016 04/16/2016 J519307
SOLR TO ACCOUNT ND - ORF=EiNED ORBER Nt 000000 < TOACCOUNT NO -
o LINVG N
VICKI HUNTINGTON, MLA VICKI HUNTINGTON, MLA
4805 DELTA ST 4805 DELTA ST
DELTA, BC V4K 277 DELTA, BC V4K 277

l‘s‘s‘. - C}-SIT _

Qary ary ary REGULAR UNIT NET UNIT
ORD SHIP. BIO UM DESCRIPTION PRICE DISCOUNT PRICE AMOUNT H
1 1 0 EA ROLB2557 5.71 NET 571 571 PG
PENCIL HLDR JMBO NEXT GENBLCK
‘Extended delivery items are made to
order and
are not cancellable or retumable.
Acknowledged by:
* For balance of order see reference

#

016089

SUB-TOTAL 5.71

PST TOTAL 0.40

GST TOTAL 0.29

HST TOTAL 0.00

PLEASE PAY

We appreciate your business!
For account enquiries: 844-259-9133 X ‘TAXES APPLIED P=P.5.T. G=G.5.T. H=HS.T.

PAYMENT TERMS ARE NET 30 DAYS FROM DATE OF INVOICE. PAST DUE ACCOUNTS ARE SUBJECT TO A LATE PAYMENT CHARGE. GRAND & TOY RESERVES
THE RIGHT TO WITHHOLD SHIPMENTS TO CUSTOMERS THAT DO NOT MEET THESE TERMS.



‘MM

LAUNER VELLAGT HakDWARE
mﬂ orLig Si
LBDNER, BL.
FEL: (604 )946-4833

ke, .
dou-501 0371172018

Tyl G0461636 Trstafdl4d
Yrck i tunt ington Gut!

Balan g H A3
$hg bkt b DUPLLICATE #4eddadiesd dand

78 §7.49% each
HakbWARE B TCTRILAL 515,90 GHTP
Huisber entry Dight bulb push &k

Het Sales A LAY
51 1$15.90] B, 60
Pstbo[$15.40] AR
101AL SALES 7.8

Sub T0TAL S1f Bl

Char CHEB

Phem count ' Z
dew cusLomer balance §22.24
Heew cusLoner balan $22 .24

We Approciate Your Dusiness

We i ll e happy Lo accept voul
exchange of refuad up to 14 days
from the date vl purchase proyided:
he product is m the oo 1ginal
|I!:|||..-t:i}t'-j{f packautng .'11'_.‘E"L'rlll1.'r1l11€{'f with
the sales receipts brom the purchase.
wo returns on:
[inted or spray paint, electiical devices
gr cul products, Any returns at the
sole discretion of Management .

Think Global - -~ Shop Local
bkt 4 CHARGED TRANSACTION #dkkdddda

I Pelivered %v/

‘4ﬁ§rd%va1ﬁp,,?y

“Wm it

FLLAGE HARDHARE

H[

v 00460248 Tral 4

dtoh {od?

Nez

Lol o
ol . W
10t \ 5343

SO AL 34 41
“harge C .43 D

Ptem count i
New customer balahce $4.43

Mo dpprectate Your Business

e will be hapoy to aceepl vou
excharge of tefund wp to 14 Jdays
from the date of perchase provided:
The product is in the original
uopened packaging accompaned wth
Lhe sales recaipts from the purchage,
Ko retuims on:
Pinted o spiay paind, electoical devices
or el products, Any rebans at the
sole discretiong of Han e eent.

Mhink Global = - Shop | ocal
Freetex THARGED TRARSACTION #4kidssts
STGNATURE:



%28
52047

15360 Knox Way
; CUSTOME
U R , i‘ Richmond, BC V6V 3A6 e
Tel 1604 273 0089 INVOICE DATE
Fax 1604 273 0499 04/01/2016
Urbcm impa ct.com Please retain this portion of the invoice for your records. IN\;(;;‘;;NO
T BILL TO: SERVICE ADDRESS:
- 1828 .
VICKI HUNTINGTON MLA VICKI HUNTINGTON MLA
4805 DELTA ST 4805 DELTA ST
DELTA BC V4K 2T7 DELTA BC V4K 2T7
SERVICE DATE TERMS ] Due Upon Receipt
0001 - VICKI HUNTINGTON MLA - 4805 DELTA ST
04/01/16 - 06/30/16 Paper Recycling 103.68
04/01/16 - 06/30/16 Mixed Container Recycling 0.00'
Commodity Surcharge 14.62
Fuel Surcharge 10.38
Pre-tax Site Charges 128.58
Goods and Services Tax (GS- 6.41
Site Total 134.99
Pre-tax Current Charges $128.58
Goods and Services Tax (GST) $6.41
INVOICE AMOUNT $134.99
A it |
# bl
CURRENT 30 DAYS 60 DAYS 90+ DAYS TOTAL PAYMENT DUE BY INVOICE AMOUNT
$134.99 $0.00 50.00 $0.00 $134.99 Upon Receipt $134.99

VICKI HUNTINGTON MLA
4805 DELTA ST
DELTA BC V4K 277

CUSTOMER NO% INVOICE DATE

made to Urban Impact

OUTSTANDING ACCT BALANCE

04/01/2016 $134.99
INVOICE NO CURRENT INVO MOUNT
393331 $134.99

URBAN
IMPACT

15360 Knox Way
Richmond, BC V6V 3A6

Tel 1604 273 0089
Fax 1604 273 0499

HRAO

e

AMOUNT ENCLOSED

|24 A

CHEQUE NO

Ol

Page 1 of 1



Windows & More
Maintenance Ltd

21784 - 84 Ave
Laﬁ%ay BC Vaz 1R8 409 e

NOM

B D [{a (rcws /;7’(;{ ney
ADRESSE
ADDRESS ML—

VENDUPAR| CR. |FACTURER| ATREDIT _|MONTANT REPCRTE
SOLDBY. | COD | CRNARRE |ON ACCOUNT | AMOUNT FWD,

e Jl

IO

N

-
—

8
9
0

N® DE TAXE
TAX REG. No.:

38

5300



HOURLY RECORD: OFFICE WORK

—

QG0

CHQ. NO.:

Date Job Hours Rate Total Signature Approved

.= ’(1-
i A f ;
L;i_,'r‘t(/( ) g, S e
T ;‘, (I:feanmg $12/hr. /) C
7 YRR Al

Cleaning S12/hr.

Cleaning S12/hr.

Cleaning S12/hr.

Cleaning $12/hr.

TOTAL DUE:
DATE PAID:




HOURLY RECORD: OFFICE WORK

200

Date Job Hours Rate Total Signature | Approved |
e
1/%} , Cleaning g Ssi2/hr. '
e |
Y 1
L r}/u/z / I| /
A2 | Cleaning '{:’ $12/hr.
Ao bw't;{c"-cb;\
Cleaning s12/hr.
Cleaning s12/hr.
Cleaning S12/hr. s
TOTAL DUE{

CHQ. NO.:




HOURLY RECORD: OFFICE WORK

Job Hours Rate Signature

Shredding 1 S11/hr.

Shredding /’ $11/hr.

Shredding ,l S11/hr.

Shredding / S11/hr. ¥
|
Shredding $11/hr.
A/ L |
TOTAL DUE: :
DATE PAID:
CHQ. NO.:
Vil
B &4 & BN )
| a R
5] Y. 5 W -
S800 A\





